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George Li

From: George Li

Sent:  Tuesday, January 05, 2010 4:03 PM

To: 'Sofield, Richard'

Cc: Adrienne Downs

Subject: RE: Team Telecom Clearance: &TV Communications (ITC-214-20090106-00011)

Thank you Richard.
Happy New Year!

From: Sofield, Richard [mailto:Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 3:58 PM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton; Jodi
Cooper; Susan OConnell; Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov

Cc: Dupuy, Siobhan

Subject: Team Telecom Clearance: &TV Communications (ITC-214-20090106-00011)

Team Telecom has no comment regarding the above-referenced matter.
If you have any questions, please contact Siobhan Dupuy (cc’d).

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff

National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945

M-(202) 598-0667

1/5/2010



Page 1 of 1

Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 12:12 PM

To: 'bolcott@ssd.com’; 'kathy@fcctelecom.com'; 'info@rmtelecomlaw.com'’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa;

'‘Daman, Alex (DHS)"; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'’; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'TTelecom'’; 'Thomas Doyle';
'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Dupuy, Siobhan'; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov';
'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Christina.saari@associates.hq.dhs.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-288183A1.pdf

ITC-214-20090105-00006
Pacific Networks Corp.

ITC-214-20090106-00011
& TV Communications Inc.

ITC-AMD-20081231-00553
WX Communications Ltd.

The above referenced application was placed on Public Notice on January 16, 2009 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject application from streamlined
processing because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the
Commission's Rules, we have removed this application from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization
is granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will
contact you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be
assured that your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's
review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01341S (released January 30, 2009), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov, David. Krech@fec.gov, and
George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.qov

1/30/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, January 28, 2009 12:08 PM

To: Sofield, Richard; David Krech; Francis Gutierrez;, George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese
Parker; JoAnn Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for the week of January 26, 2009

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications referenced in EB 2009-01 be
REMOVED from streamline:

ITC-AMD-20081231-00553 WX Communications Ltd.
ITC-214-20090105-00006 Pacific Networks Corp.
ITC-214-20090106-00011 &TV Communications, Inc.

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134
P-(877) 481-4512
F-(202) 353-3364

1/29/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 3:16 PM

To: ‘Dupuy, Siobhan'

Cc: George Li; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne'

Subject: FW: &TV Communications, Inc. // ITC-214-20090106-00011

Forwarded for your information!

From: Kathy Lee [mailto:kathy@fcctelecom.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 2:40 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: &TV Communications, Inc. // ITC-214-20090106-00011

Dear Ms. JoAnn,

How are you today?

&TV Communications, Inc. : 1TC-214-20090106-00011

| still have not heard back from Team Telecom yet.

| was told that Ms. Sioehan Dutay(?) at (202) 353-2041 handles our application and | called and left her a messag
this morning.

If | hear back from her, | will let you know since it is already handed off from FCC.

Thank you and have a great day!

Best regard,

Kathy Lee
(213) 219-6299

2/25/2009



ATTACHMENT 3

1) General Description
&TV Communications, Inc. (hereinafter “&TV?) is an entity incorporated on April 1, 2008
in the State of California. &TV is seeking for an International Section 214 Authority from
Federal Communications Commission to provide VoIP services in the U.S. &TV will be
providing VoIP Gateway and VoIP Phone services to end-user customers; VoIP purchased
from the underlying carriers and from the resellers. Projected number of customers are
12,000 by year end 2009.

2) Revenue & Customer Base
a) Total annual revenue for the preceding fiscal year : $450,000.

b) General type of customer
i) Total number : 12,000 residential

ii) Percentage of total revenue : 100%

c) Include a list of all expected and actual federal, state, and local government customers,
describing all services to be provided to such customers : None

d) Identify any classified contracts : None

3) Ownership
a) The nature and extent of each individual’s or entity’s involvement in the company
1. Posdata Co. Ltd
- Percent Ownership : 68.71%
- Involvement : VoIP Solutions and Technology

2. Celrun
- Percent Ownership : 17%
- Involvement : Investment

3. JEI Corporation
- Percent Ownership : 11.46%
- Involvement : Investment

4. Acanet TV Co. Ltd
- Percent Ownership : 2.83%
- Involvement : Investment



ATTACHMENT 3

b) Identifying information.

i) For individuals, provide name, citizenship, date and place of birth, U.S. alien number
(if applicable), passport identifying information (including number and country), all
residence addresses, all business addresses, and all phone numbers.

: N/A

ii) For entities, provide country of incorporation/main place of business, general
business type (e.g. holding company, investment firm, etc.), all business addresses,
and related phone numbers.

1) Posdata Co. Ltd.
Country of Incorporation/main place of business : South Korea
General Business Type : System Integration (SI) provider
— Business Address : 276—2, Seohyeon—dong, Bundang—gu
Seongnam—city, Kyeonggi—do, 463-775, Korea

— Phone Number : 82-31-779-2114

2) Celrun

- Country of Incorporation/main place of business : South Korea

— General Business Type : IPTV Set—up Box Manufacturer

— Business Address : 36 garak—-dong, Songpa—gu, Seoul 138-801 Korea
— Phone Number : 82-2-2140-4898

3) JEI Corporation

~ Country of Incorporation/main place of business : South Korea

— General Business Type : System Development

- Business Address : 55-5 Hyeawha—dong, Jongro—gu, Seoul, 110-530, Korea
— Phone Number : 82-2-3670-0100

4) Acanet TV. Co. Ltd
- Country of Incorporation/main place of business : South Korea
— General Business Type : Digital Broadcasting Contents Provider
- Business Address : Korea broadcasters Center. 10 th FI1.
#923-5 Mok-dong, Yangchun—Gu, Seoul 158-715 Korea

— Phone Number : 82-2-6093-2318



